ARGEE OIL COMPANY

401 West Texas - Suite 810 Telephone
Midland, Texas 79701-4454 684-6545

September 10, 1986

Mr. Jerry Sexton

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Argee 0il Company
Hill "A" #4K
(Imperial Tubb Drinkard Field)
Sec. 27, 235-37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

The subject well is inactive pending change in economic
conditions which will permit us to re-work the well or
to plug and abandon. In the meantime, the tank battery
for this well has approximately 175 barrels of oil in
storage which can be moved. We request permission to
commingle this oil with that of our Hill "A"#2Z well
(Teague Blinebry Field) so that the oil may be sold.

We shall make full accounting of disposition of the oil
from the Imperial Tubb Drinkard Field on our next C-115.
If this disposition requires a new allowable, we would
appreciate having the allowable assigned.
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